From: Angela Doidge-Nelson <Angela.Doidge-Nelson@hounslow.gov.uk> 
Sent: 22 February 2022 12:22
To: Angela Doidge-Nelson <Angela.Doidge-Nelson@hounslow.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Covid related financial grants available for childcare providers - further information

Dear Provider,

Following the email I sent out below on 16 February, please may I ask you to note the following:

Eligibility criteria for a supermarket voucher
Only those children who you claimed for in your:

1. Autumn 2021 main claim and adjustments - disadvantaged 2 year olds 
1. Spring 2022 main claim only – any new disadvantaged 2 year olds not in your Autumn claim
1. Autumn 2021 term only - 3 & 4 year olds who were eligible for EYPP  

Please note, if any of the children on the lists sent to you by Carmella have left your setting please do the following:

1. Send Carmella the Excel list of the remaining families with their details complete.
1. In your email to Carmella with the complete list attached, please indicate which child has left the setting and when.  If the family has remained in the borough, they may still be able to get a voucher if you are able to contact them.  However, please do not contact the parent/s concerned until Carmella has indicated you should do so.  Please note, if the family have moved to another borough or out of the country, they will definitely not be eligible to receive a voucher.
1. Please send your completed list back to Carmella as soon as possible.

Finally, re the Cleaning Grant - if your setting is on a school site, you will only receive the cleaning grant if you have a separate Ofsted registration from the school.

Kind regards

Angela Doidge-Nelson | Strategic Lead for Childcare Sufficiency
4th Floor, Hounslow House
London Borough of Hounslow
Office: 020 8583 4294
www.hounslow.gov.uk

